Florida

> o> -> o>
Hublic Berfrice Tommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

e |
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- =
<3 o
[en] -

o H

1
4]

DATE: May 27, 2009
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TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
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RE: Request from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in
Docket 090009-EL

On May 26, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential document
numbers 04583-09 and 04693-09. On May 12, 2009, staff filed confidential document number
04583-09, Audit Report Pages 9 and 10 and Working papers Vol 2 of 3 for Progress, for Nuclear
Uprate Costs for Crystal River Unit 3 Audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-2-3), in Docket 090009-
El. Confidential document number 04693-09, portions of documents and tnformation provided
to staff auditors in response to staff review, Audit Control No. 08-248-2-3, was filed by Progress
Energy Company on May 14, 2009, in the above referenced docket.

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6¢(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of
the documents to satisfy OPC’s request.
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